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Joann Ekblad

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman @ usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 07, 2008 10:56 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis
Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; Janeese Parker

Cc: James Ball
Subject: FCC application status for the week of May 5, 2008 - EB 2008-14; 2008-12

Good Morning,

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-14 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080410-00173 - RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.

ITC-214-20080414-00176 - Mosaic Telecommunications

ITC-214-20080416-00181 - Credicall USA Inc.

ITC-214-20080415-00182 - DEFENSE SOLUTIONS DEPOT, INC.

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following matter referenced in EB 2008-12:

AT&T / Cellco / Verizon Wireless
WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008)
ISP-PDR-20080208-00005

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

5/7/2008
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:44 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Subject: TT Clearance: Defense Solutions Depot -- ITC-214-20080415-00182
Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced application.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

3/4/2009



